LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 84TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
May 19, 2015
TO: Honorable Larry Taylor, Chair, Senate Committee on Education
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB2593 by Price (Relating to the sparsity adjustment for certain school districts under the
Foundation School Program.), As Engrossed

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The provisions of the bill would apply only to Texhoma ISD. Under current law, the district
benefits from the sparsity adjustment under the Foundation School Program (FSP) on the basis of
having average daily attendance of more than 90 students. The provision added by the bill would
enable the district to continue to receive the sparsity adjustment if average daily attendance
declined to a count of less than 90 but still exceeded 75 in the future. Since the district is
currently projected to have more than 90 students in average daily attendance for each year from
fiscal year 2016 through fiscal year 2020 and would qualify for the sparsity adjustment in each
year under current law, the bill would have no fiscal implications for the state.

Local Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government are anticipated. The bill would apply only to
Texhoma ISD. The district is currently projected to have more than 90 students in average daily
attendance for each year from fiscal year 2016 through fiscal year 2020 and would qualify for the
FSP sparsity adjustment in each year under current law. Accordingly, the provisions of the bill are
estimated to have no fiscal implications relative to current law for the district.
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